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COVER MESSAGE

Piease file with FL SOS

From: BizCopier1 @legalzocom.com [BizCopier! @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 11:54 AM

To: Teny Burroughs

Subject:
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‘COVER LETTER

TO:  Reghstration Scction.
Division of Corpyrations

suBtECT: AUTOMOTIVE A/C SPECIALIST, LLC:
(Name of Limited Linbility Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) arc submitted for filing,

Please return el comrespondence . concerning, this watter to the following;

Tony Burroughs_

(Name of Person)
Legalzoom.com, Inc. :
AVimm/Company)
——
Iren
7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180 i
"(Address) i I
= Bl
P W ——
Los Angeles, CA 80028 B e |
[City/Stare.and Zip Code) <
e 33 Ly
_ - .
Tor fisrther information concerning this matter, please cail:. g‘_ﬂ — L.
BE W
. S —
Tony Burroughs ar( 323 )962-8600 p
(Nema of Pérson)- {Arca Coda.& Doytime Telaphone Number),
Enclosed is & check for the following amount; )
[Z1$25.00 Filing Fee  [[]$30.00 Filing Fee & - [[]$55.00.Filing Fee & [CIs60.00 Filing Fee,
Certificate of Status.  (ertified Copy Cenificole of Stams & -

{adktitiona) copy is enclosed) Certificd Copy
{additional copy is enclosed)

MAILING APDRESS:.

" . STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section S Registration Section
Divisica of Corporations ‘Division of Corporations’
PO Box-6327 . Cliflon Building
Tallzhassee, FL 32314 : )

2661 Executive Cenier Circle
‘Tallahassee, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

‘ AUTOMOTWE AIC SPECIALIST LLC

The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company: were filed on 03/20/2009 and assigned
Florida document number L08000027218

This amendment is submitted to amend the following:

A. If amending nsme, ent name of the limited liabflity company here:-

The pew name must be distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Linbitity Company,” the. decignation “LLC" or the. abbreviation
[ 1 L (“ ”

B. Jf-amending .the registered agent and/or. rcglslered office addrms ‘on our records, entey the name of the new

e ent and/or the regintered office 58 here:
2L 3
s of New Regislercd Agent: ot e N .
=R T
T g
W e H . :b’:::" ]
(Enter J!‘toria'asrreetaddr@ig w [
rm
, Florida. Mo o ﬁﬁ 1.
(Ciry) Code) -

VQIN03
31‘:71@
(g

Thereby accept the appointment as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity. I firther agree to comply. with

the provisions of all siatutes relative 1o.the proper and complete. pavformance of my duties, and ! am familiar with and
accept the obligations of my position as registered dgent as provided jor in Chapter.608, I°.5. Ur; [f ihis document is- -
being filed to merely reflect a change in the registered offfce address, | heveby confirm that the limited liabiliny -
campany has been notified in writing of this change.

(I Chaaging Registered Agent, Sigrature of New Registered Ageat)

Puye 1 of2




To: Page5of5 2008-04-03 17:04:06 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

lf ameudmg the Mnnugers or Managmg Members on oor recnrds, r the 4 ' f Manager

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Manuging Memnber

Title Name Address: pe of Acti

Add
Remove

[ asd

[C] Remove

[Jadd
" [JReamove

[JAadd
[[JRemaove

Cadd
[CRemove -

Add
Remove

D. 1t omending any other Information, enter chango(s) herd! (Artgeh udditional shears, if nccaxsary )E

v

Articte Il. The mailing address of the Limited Liability Company shall be: — ‘;
. . . 2T T "
P.0. Box 200346 Tampa, FL 33687 %; e
(&5 1 menaaen

Article V: The address of the managers shall be: G « |

. Mo v T

P.O. Box 290346 Tampa, FL 33687 mn =

35 »

I -

Dated _WMaN "da. B0 | 2009 =
oy

' ., h
{) Signature of 8 member or nuthorized representative of 8 member

Sandy D. Robertson, Manag$ < .
yp orpﬁn:ednamco sgnee

Pagelofl
Filing Fee: 515.00



